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Subject: Regional Councillor Vacancy

From: Roger Dickinson [mailto S TR,
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Councit <Council@vaughan.ca>

Cc: Clerks@vaughan.ca

Subject: Regionai Councillor Vacancy
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The resignation of Regional Councillor DiBiase leaves a vacancy that | propose Council should consider not filling with a

replacement councillor.

The next Municipal elections fall in 2018. 1t would take a minimum of some three months to arrange an election of a
replacement councillor or to seek nominations of persons interested in being appointed and selecting an appbintee.

Meantime the remaining representatives on the Regional Council {The Mayor and two Regional Councillors) will arrange
to cover the portfolios previously handled by DiBiase with extra staff support if necessary.

| suggest that those arrangements to cover the “DiBiase” portfolios remain in place for the duration until the 2018

election.
Yours sincerely,
Roger Dickinson

Jid Donhill Crescent
Kleinburg MRS



